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Now being underway on a boat at night can be as clear 
(and safe) as boating in daylight with the OceanView range 
of thermal and ultra low-light dual imaging cameras and 
screen displays. Five different models offer real choice for 
highly specific boating applications. OceanView offer military 
technology for everyday boating (or every night boating).

When choosing a desalinator, look for the brand with the 
biggest volume. HRO is by far the market leader. Over the 
past five years, HRO systems have consistently outsold all the 
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166,000 litres of pure water a day.
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World-class products exclusively distributed by R Electronics. Trade enquiries welcome.

Go to work with the
latest in marine technology.
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Australia's largest manufacturer of Boat Seats

• Commercial grade seating 
• KAB suspension 
• Stainless & aluminium pedestals 
• Upholstery 
• Established 1971 Vic & 1999 Qld 

Boat seats is not all we do; see us for all 
of your boating needs.
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Acknowledgement of sourced data

All sourced data appearing in this publication remains the intellectual property of, and is copyright to, the 
supplying agency. In consideration of the extent permitted by law, no agency gives any warranty in relation 
to the data (including accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability) and accepts no liability (including 
without limitation, liability in negligence) for any loss, damage or costs (including indirect or consequential 
damage) relating to any use of the material or information contained in the data.
Maritime Safety Queensland thanks the Bureau of Meteorology for access to their photographic libraries to 
source photographs and diagrams for the publication.

Purpose and limitations

The notes and commentaries contained within this publication are only a summary of the Acts and 
Regulations and are an information source only, being intended to familiarise you with the main points of 
the legislation and to guide you on the current regulations that apply to commercial vessels in Queensland. 
They are not a precise statement of the law, as the Acts which cover commercial vessels in Queensland are 
subject to change from time to time.

Disclaimer

Except to the extent that liability may not be excluded by law, the State of Queensland and Maritime Safety 
Queensland disclaim all responsibility and all liability (including without limitation, liability in negligence) for 
all expenses, losses, damages and costs incurred in respect of anything, and the consequences of anything, 
done or omitted to be done by any person in reliance, whether wholly or partially, upon the contents of the 
‘Queensland Commercial and Fishing Ships Operational Handbook’ or as a result of the information in the 
publication being inaccurate or incomplete in any way, or for any reason whatsoever.
The State of Queensland and Maritime Safety Queensland make no statements, representations or warranties 
about the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this work which is sold on the terms 
and understanding that in publishing the work, the publisher is not engaged in rendering advice on marine, 
navigation, cartographic or any other services.
Without limiting the generality of the above, no author, consultant or editor shall have any responsibility for 
any act or omission of any other author, consultant or editor.
The appearance of brand names on goods contained in photography in this work does not imply that the 
State of Queensland and Maritime Safety Queensland in any way endorse the products or services advertised 
or make any warranty, representation or statement, regarding the truth or accuracy of the content of the 
advertisements.
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Australian maritime authorities 
Australian Maritime Safety Authority
 (03) 6230 6811 www.amsa.gov.au    (Rescue Coordination Centre 1800 641 792)

Queensland
Maritime Safety 
Queensland

07) 3120 7462
www.msq.qld.gov.au

South Australia
SA Transport

08) 8343 2222
www.transport.sa.gov.au

New South Wales
Waterways Authority

02) 9563 8557
www.maritime.nsw.gov.au

Western Australia
WA Transport

08) 9216 8000
www.transport.wa.gov.au

Victoria
Marine Safety Victoria

03) 9655 3399
www.marinesafety.vic.gov.au

Northern Territory
Department of Transport
and Works

08) 8924 7100
www.nt.gov.au

Gold Coast 
40-44 Seaworld Drive Main Beach 4215
Phone: 07) 5539 7300   A/h: 07) 5539 7373

Brisbane
MacArthur Avenue East Pinkenba 4008
Phone: 07) 3860 3500   A/h: 07) 5539 7373

Mooloolaba
Old Pilot Station Parkyn Parade Mooloolaba 4557
Phone: 07) 5477 8425   Ah: 07) 3305 1700

Hervey Bay
Buccaneer Avenue Hervey Bay 4008
Phone: 07) 4194 9600   A/h: 07) 4973 1208

Bundaberg
2nd Floor 46 Quay Street Bundaberg 4670
Phone: 07) 4131 8500   Ah: 07) 4973 1208

Gladstone
Level 2 Centrepoint Building 136 Goodoon Street

Gladstone 4680
Phone: 07) 4973 1200   A/h: 07) 4973 1208

Mackay
14 Discovery Lane Mt Pleasant 4740
Phone: 07) 49443700  A/h: 07) 4956 3489

Airlie Beach
384 Shute Harbour Road Airlie Beach 4802
Phone: 07) 4946 2200  Ah: 07) 4956 3489

Townsville
60 Ross Street South Townsville 4810
Phone: 07) 4726 3400  A/h: 07) 0419 553 313

Cairns
64-66 Tingira Street Portsmith 4870
Phone: 07) 4052 7400  
Ah: 07) 4052 7470 OR 1300 551 899

Thursday Island
Hastings Street Thursday Island 4875
Phone: 07) 4069 1351
Ah: 07) 4052 7470 OR 1300 551 899

Weipa
1 Iraci Avenue Weipa 4874
Phone: 07) 4069 7165
Ah: 07) 4052 7470 OR 1300 551 899

Karumba
Lot 75 Yappar Street Karumba 4891
Phone: 07) 4745 9281
Ah: 07) 4052 7470 OR 1300 551 899

Bureau of Meteorology     www.bom.gov.au

Australian Hydrographic Service    www.hydro.gov.au 

Australian Communications and Media Authority  www.acma.gov.au

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service  www.customs.gov.au

Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service   www.daff.gov.au/aqis

Department of Immigration and Citizenship   www.immi.gov.au

Australian Federal Police     www.afp.gov.au

National Marine Safety Committee    www.nmsc.gov.au

Other useful Australian websites contacts

Queensland 
Maritime Safety Queensland 

(A/h numbers are ONLY for reporting of marine incidents and marine pollution)

Contacts

1800 641 792   www.amsa.gov.au

only for reporting of marine incidents and marine pollution)

or

or

or

or
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Queensland — authorised registered training organisations (RTO)
The list of Maritime Safety Queensland’s authorised RTOs is available on the website www.msq.qld.
gov.au. Contact a registered training organisation in your area for information and details about the 
competency based training (CBT) they provide.  

Prior to enrolling in any course, you should have your sea service assessed, and had your medical 
fitness and eyesight standards examined.

Under the Mutual Recognition (Queensland) Act 1992, Maritime Safety Queensland recognises training 
and assessment conducted by other Australian state or territory registered training organisations 
provided that the registered training organisation is authorised to conduct such training and assessment 
by their respective Australian state or territory maritime authority.

Other useful Queensland contacts

Queensland Water Police

Gold Coast 07) 5509 5700

Wynnum  07) 3829 4129

Brisbane  07) 3895 0333

Sunshine Coast 07) 5413 8788

Hervey Bay 07) 4125 3900

Gladstone 07) 4971 2561

Yeppoon  07) 4933 7990

Whitsunday 07) 4967 7222

Townsville 07) 4760 7812

Cairns  07) 4057 3577

Thursday Island 07) 4069 1520

Queensland Boating and Fisheries Patrol

Coastal

Gold Coast 07) 5583 5500

Redland Bay 07) 3824 9545

Brisbane  07) 3860 3502

Mooloolaba 07) 5444 4599

Noosa  07) 5449 7555

Hervey Bay 07) 4125 3989

Bundaberg 07) 4131 5817

Gladstone 07) 4972 0699

Yeppoon  07) 4933 6404

Mackay  07) 4967 0724

Airlie Beach 07) 4946 7003

Bowen  07) 4786 3444

Townsville 07) 4722 7311

Ingham  07) 4776 1611

Cairns  07) 4035 0700

Port Douglas 07) 4099 5160

Thursday Island 07) 4069 1772

Weipa  07) 4069 8114

Karumba  07) 4745 9142

Inland

Roma  07) 4622 9999

Wondai  07) 4168 5990

Longreach 07) 4650 1200

Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service 1300 130 372  www.derm.qld.gov.au

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority 1800 990 177  www.gbrmpa.gov.au

Contacts
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Introduction

A career in the commercial maritime industry in Australia is one that can lead you down 
many exciting pathways. Commercial vessels that are used in Australian waters include 
fishing and tourism vessels, passenger ferries, exploration and expedition vessels, trading 
ships (both domestic and foreign-going), barges, dredges and tugs. Also, there is an 
increasing reliance on commercially-qualified masters, engineers and crew members for 
larger private vessels. All these options ensure a tremendous opportunity for a rewarding 
and challenging career, in which the scope of growth and availability of training has enabled 
many a deckhand to progress along their career path to become the master of a foreign-
going ship. 

In Australia, industries in the resource and tourism sectors are experiencing significant 
growth and as a result the demand for qualified crew members is growing. Increased 
regulation in the fishing industry, which will ensure its future rather than inhibit it, requires 
a professional and progressive approach from crew members and masters of fishing ships in 
order to meet the challenges of sustainability.
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However, even to the experienced recreational boater, entry into the commercial sector can 
seem daunting. Certification, survey requirements, domestic and international regulations 
and the need to become familiar with a whole new nautical language may seem like 
challenging obstacles to overcome. 

Common to all aspects of commercial seafaring, regardless of the nature of the vessel, is the 
requirement that crews are competent mariners and have a broad knowledge of practices 
that are specific to seafaring in all its forms throughout the world. Some of these skills are 
hundreds of years old, others are skills that are essential to our modern day occupational 
health and safety requirements or specific to machinery and equipment commonly used on 
today’s vessels.

What this manual covers
This manual is a learning aid for crew members new to working on a commercial vessel and 
includes information on:

 
 operate.

 
 in Queensland.

 
 emergencies that may arise.

 
 safe navigation.


